From: Cadenasso, Eugene

Sent: 11/1/2013 11:07:54 AM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: PSEP update application

Laura,

There was a big box on my desk when I got in. I think it’s all there. Thanks.

From: Doll, Laura [mailto.LRDD@pge.com}
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2013 3:30 PM
To: Cadenasso, Eugene

Subject: FW: PSEP update application

Eedacte has already sent a set (see below). I asked her to send another.

You'll have such fun.

From: ‘Redacted

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2013 3:27 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Cc: ‘Redacted Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Subject: RE: PSEP update application

Hi Laura,

I have already sent Eugene a full set hardcopy of the of PSEP Update Application yesterday,
this mncluded:
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L Application - hardcopy

L Testimony - hardcopy

1 Ch 2 Workpapers - hardcopy

1 Ch 4 Workpapers - hardcopy

" Ch 5 Workpapers - hardcopy

1 PSEP Database CD

[T Electronic version of Workpapers on CD

Redacted

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1o 1cam more, ppease Vist http:%VWW.Dgepcam%)out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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